

CURRICULUM VITAE

KONG Chung Yau (William)

Solicitor

Chartered Engineer

Accredited Mediator (General, Family and Family Mediator Supervisor)

Arbitrator (CIETAC, Guangzhou, Karamay, Tianjin, SCIA, SCIETAC, SIECTAC,SIAC)

B.L.S., G.D.L.G.E., G.D.L.P., B.E. (Civil), M.A. ArbDR, LLM,

M.H.K.I.E., F.C.I. Arb.



INTRODUCTION

These curriculum vitae present a background of Mr. Kong's experiences in legal practice, mediation (General & Family), arbitration and civil engineering that cover more than thirty years' experiences, all with prestigious organisations. His knowledge comprises civil and criminal litigation; mediation (General & Family) and arbitration; civil engineering design; engineering investigation; construction claim submission and contract administration.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Tertiary and Postgraduate Education

- | | |
|-------------|--|
| 1980 - 1984 | Bachelor of Engineering (Civil), The University of New South Wales, Sydney, Australia; |
| 1986 - 1988 | Graduate Diploma in Local Government Engineering, The University of Technology, Sydney, Australia; |
| 1989 - 1992 | Bachelor of Legal Studies, Macquarie University, Sydney, Australia; |
| 1993 - 1993 | Graduate Diploma in Legal Practice, The University of Technology, Sydney, Australia; |
| 1995 - 1998 | Master of Arts in Arbitration & Dispute Resolution, City University of Hong Kong ; |
| May 1999 | Advanced Mediator Training Course (Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre); |
| 2000 | Basic Family Mediation Workshop (LSHK & Conflict Resolution Centre); |
| Feb 2000 | Advanced Family Mediation Training Course (LSHK); |
| 2005 | Certificate Conference in Managing Workplace Conflict. |

June 2009	Mediator Assessor Skill Training Course (CEDR)
Nov 2013	The 5 th Professional Mediator (Victim Offender Mediation) Certificate Course (The Methodist Centre and Griffith University, Australia)
2013- 2016	Master of Law, Renmin University of China, People Republic of China.
May 2016	Parenting Coordination (PC) Training 2019 - A Certificate Programme for Professionals, Hong Kong Family Welfare Society.

Secondary Education

1974 - 1977	Fung Kai Secondary School, Sheung Shui, New Territories, Hong Kong;
1977 - 1980	St. Stanislaus' College, Bathurst, New South Wales, Australia.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Solicitor, the Supreme Court of New South Wales;
 Solicitor & Barrister, the Supreme Court of Victoria;
 Solicitor, the Supreme Court of Queensland;
 Solicitor, the Supreme Court of England & Wales;
 Solicitor, the High Court of Australia;
 Solicitor, the High Court of Hong Kong, SAR;

Panel Arbitrator, the China International Economic and Trade Commission (中國國際經濟貿易仲裁委員會仲裁員) ;

Panel Arbitrator, the Karamay Arbitration Commission (克拉瑪依仲裁委員會仲裁員) ;

Panel Arbitrator, the Guangzhou Arbitration Commission (廣州仲裁委員會仲裁員) ;

Panel Arbitrator, the Tianjin Arbitration Commission, (天津仲裁委員會仲裁員) ;

Panel Arbitrator, the Shenzhen Arbitration Commission (深圳仲裁委員會仲裁員) ;

Panel Arbitrator, the Shenzhen Court of International Arbitration (深圳國際仲裁院仲裁員) ;

Panel Arbitrator, the South China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (華南國際經濟貿易仲裁委員會仲裁員) ;

Panel Arbitrator, the Shanghai International Arbitration Center (上海國際仲裁中心仲裁員) ;

Panel Arbitrator, the Shanghai International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (上海國際經濟貿易仲裁委員會仲裁員) ;

Panel Arbitrator, Cross Strait Arbitration Center (海峽兩岸仲裁中心仲裁員) ;

Accredited mediator (General, Family, Family Mediator Supervisor), the Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre-Hong Kong Mediation Council;

Accredited Mediator (General, Family, Family Mediator Supervisor), the Law Society of Hong Kong;

Accredited Mediator (General, Family, Family Mediator Supervisor), Hong Kong Mediation Accreditation Association Limited:

Accredited Mediator and Family Mediator Supervisor, the Family Court of Hong Kong SAR;
Accredited Mediator, the Legal Aid Department;
Accredited Mediator, the Land Tribunal, Hong Kong SAR;
Accredited Mediator, Lehman-Brothers-Related Investment Products Dispute Mediation and Arbitration Scheme;
Accredited Mediator, Land (Compulsory Sale For Redevelopment) Ordinance Pilot Mediation Scheme;
Accredited Mediator Trainer, Hong Kong Mediation Accreditation Association Limited;
Accredited Mediator, The Insurance Complaints Bureau
Lead Mediator Trainer (Hong Kong Professional Mediation Association).

Accredited Parenting Co-ordinator, The Law Society of Hong Kong.
Civil Celebrant of Marriages;
Corporate Member, the Hong Kong Institution of Engineers
Fellow Member, the Hong Kong Institute of Arbitrators

WORK EXPERIENCE

1986-1992	<i>Civil Engineer</i>
1993 – 1994	<i>Solicitor</i>
1995 – 1996	<i>Claim Consultant</i>
1996 –1997	<i>Contract Administration Manager</i>
1997- Present	Mediator (General, Family & Family Mediator Supervisor), Mediator Assessor, Mediator Trainer (HKMAAL), Arbitrator and Solicitor

PUBLICATION

1. “A Guide to Mediation (調解技巧)” ， 萬里機構 ， July, 2004
2. “Marriage Law and Family Mediation (婚姻法與家事調解)”， Hong Kong University Press, The University of Hong Kong, May 2010
3. “Dispute Resolution and Mediation Skill(解決衝突與調解技巧)” ， Hong Kong University Press, The University of Hong Kong, May 2010.
4. “Marriage Law and Family Mediation (婚姻法與家事調解)” (2nd Ed.), Hong Kong University Press, The University of Hong Kong, May 2016

Mediation Training Experience

2014- present Principal Mediator Trainer, HKMAAL Stage 1 General Mediation, Hong Kong Professional Mediation Association.

2010 - present Family Mediator Supervisor, HKMAAL Stage II Family Mediation.